P. 0. Box 959
FParmington, New Mexico

December 3, 1962

Standard 01l Co. of Texas
P. O. Box 12L9
Houston 1, Texas
R.‘ SOFQ 080312.A

Attn: Mr, C. l. s.m
Gentlement

Your letter of November 21, 1962 in answer to our letter of Oct, 2,
1962 requests permission to leave your well No. 1 Intex S5 completed
as it is, or to allow you additional time in whiech to produce the
Gallup and Sanostee sones before being required to plug off the
Gresnhorn and (raneres jones., We can not agree with you that
cavings form an effective plug, however, the N.M.0.C.C. and the
U.8.G.5. have agreed te allow you a reasonable length of time in
which to check the produeing capabilities of the gsones now being
produced. The time allowed will be from 3 to & months depending
on the behavior of the well under sustained production and, of
course, weather and road conditions in the area in which the well
is located,

Very truly yours,
f0rig. Sgd.) P. T. McGrATH

P. T. MeGrath
Distriet Engineer

PIMcGrathsst ;
cc « N.M,0.0Ce ~
Astec, N. M.
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